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Great thanks Audrey.

We will prepare a memorandum as the Chair has requested. In terms of timeframes, are you happy if we wait and file this after the Panel has
directed whether a new hearing is appropriate?

Nga mihi | Kind regards

ANNABELLE LEE (she/her)
SOLICITOR

Chapman Tripp
D: +64 3 353 0114
LEGAL ADMINISTRATOR: Laura Stewart | D: +64 3 353 0393

www.chapmantripp.com

From: Audrey Benbrook <audrey.benbrook@wmk.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 12:51 pm

To: Annabelle Lee <Annabelle.Lee@chapmantripp.com>
Subject: RE: CIAL response to Minute 4

Hi Annabelle, thank you for your email. The Chair thanks you for your offer to prepare a memorandum which sets out CIAL submissions and further
submissions and the hearing stream(s) that you think best and would like you to undertake this exercise.

Minute 1 sets out the hearing schedule will be confirmed at the time of formal confirmation of the hearing date, which occurs 10 working days prior. Why we
requested 15 days is to allow us to put the timetable together and confirm the timetable within the 10 days. As | know you would appreciate that we would be
unable to do this on the day that is due.

Regards, Audrey

Audrey Benbrook | Development Planning Administrator
Development Planning Unit

Phone: 0800 965 468 (0800 WMK GOV)
Mobile: +64272457283
DDI: +6432669161

@) WAIMAKARIRI o waimakariri.govt.nz
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From: Annabelle Lee <Annabelle.Lee@chapmantripp.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 8:04 AM

To: Audrey Benbrook <audrey.benbrook@wmk.govt.nz>

Cc: Annabel Hawkins <Annabel.Hawkins@chapmantripp.com>; Jo Appleyard <Jo.Appleyard@chapmantripp.com>
Subject: CIAL response to Minute 4

Caution: [THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognise the sender email address and know the content is safe.

Good morning Audrey,

We write in response to Minute 4 and advise that Christchurch International Airport Limited (submitter 254) do not oppose a separate hearing
stream for submissions that relate to the Airport Noise Contour and Bird-strike. CIAL will abide by the direction of the Hearings Panel.

If the Panel is minded to establish an additional hearing stream, CIAL will seek to clarify its attendance at other chapter hearings. For example,
CIAL has submissions relating to policies and objectives in the Energy and Infrastructure chapter which do not explicitly relate to the Air Noise
Contours / Bird-strike. If it would be of assistance, we can prepare a memorandum which sets out CIAL's submissions / further submissions and
the hearing stream we think they fit best.

Furthermore, we are hoping to clarify administrative matters set out in Minute 1. Paragraph 118 directs that speaking time is to be confirmed by
submitters 10 working days prior to the relevant hearing. However, the latest notice of hearing for stream 4 requests that speaking time is
confirmed by 22 June, which is 15 working days prior to the hearing. We would be grateful if you could please let us know which timeframe we
should proceed with.

Nga mihi | Kind regards

ANNABELLE LEE (she/her)
SOLICITOR

Chapman Tripp

D: +64 3 353 0114

LEGAL ADMINISTRATOR: Laura Stewart | D: +64 3 353 0393
www.chapmantripp.com
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Disclaimer

This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal professional privilege. If you receive this email
in error please immediately notify the sender and delete the email.
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